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Tatiana Quintana

From: Darren Dabideen <darren.dabideen@oakville.ca>

Sent: June 28, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Tatiana Quintana

Cc: Darren Dabideen

Subject: re: Zoning Deficiencies - 14 Timber Lane

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Permit Application Update - Zoning
June 28, 2024 
 
Tatiana Quintana 
Tbm Engineers Inc. 
15 Jaylynn Court , Unit  
Vaughan, ON, L4H 1Z6 
 
Permit Application Number: 24 - 160844   
 
Project Location: 14 Timber Lane , Oakville,  ON, L6L2Z3 
 
This is a progress update on the status of your permit application. The zoning examination is complete and we 
are providing courtesy notification of the deficiencies identified to date. Additional required examinations are in 
progress.  
 
Once all examinations are complete, you will receive a refusal letter summarizing all deficiency comments. At 
that time, you will be eligible to resubmit your application with the deficiencies addressed. Your resubmission 
must address all comments identified by all disciplines and be accompanied by a detailed written response 
indicating how each item has been resolved. Please do not resubmit materials until the refusal letter is 
issued. 
 
Please be aware of the following: 

 
1. When amending plans, be mindful of the impact of changes to associated drawings as they must 

coordinate and be consistent. You may need to contact various members of your design team to 
coordinate these changes. Be proactive, look ahead and see the impact the change makes to the entirety 
of your project.  

2. Approved drawings by other town departments/approval agencies must match those submitted for building 
permit (i.e. Site Plan, Development Engineering, Conservation Halton, etc…).  

3. The continued review of your application may result in additional comments identified by other disciplines 
within the building permit process. You will be notified once all required examinations are complete and 
you are eligible to resubmit.  

  
For general inquiries, please contact buildingrequests@oakville.ca or 905-845-6601 ext. 7377 
 
For questions about specific deficiency items, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Darren Dabideen 
Zoning Plans Examiner 
Phone: 905-845-6601, ext. 3907 
Email: darren.dabideen@oakville.ca 
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ZONING has identified the following comments that need to be addressed prior to resubmission. Hold all 
resubmission materials until refusal letter is issued: 
 

1. Insufficient Information Provided - the property located at 14 Timber Lane is regulated under the 
authority of the Conservation of Halton, provide documentation (permit) showing approval received 
from them for this proposal. 
 
2. Insufficient Information Provided - The property located at 14 Timber Lane is located within close 
proximity to Lake Ontario, therefore has a "Buffer Zone" flag upon the property requiring approval 
(Site Plan Approval) from the Planning Department prior to any development (construction) being 
approved. Provide proof of approval from the Town of Oakville's Planning Dept for the proposed 
project. 
 
3. Insufficient Information Provided - The property located at 14 Timber Lane is located within a 
Heritage area and as such has a Heritage warning flag upon it requiring approval of any renovation to 
be first approved by the Heritage Planners located within the Planning Dept. Provide a clearance 
letter from the Hertiage Planner approving the proposed project. 
 
4. Residential Floor Area: Table 6.4.1. - The maximum Residential Floor Area Ratio for a detached 
dwelling with a lot area between 0.00m2 and 557.5m2 shall be 43% (223.42m2) with a Lot area of 
519.5m2, the calculated amount of 54.38% (282.54m2) does not comply. 
 

Darren Dabideen 
 

Zoning Plans Examiner
 

Building Services 
Town of Oakville | 905-845-6601, ext. 3907 | www.oakville.ca 

  

Vision: A vibrant and livable community for all 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
http://www.oakville.ca/privacy.html 
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